



Alex Fraser

Programmer, Artist & Designer

- 0439490433
- alexfraser21@gmail.com
- Brisbane/QLD/AUS
- linkedin.com/in/alexfraser21
- www.alexfraser.dev

SKILLS

Languages:

C# - **Intermediate**

Software:

Unity - **Intermediate**

GitHub - **Beginner**

Photoshop/Krita - **Intermediate**

Maya/Blender **Intermediate/Beginner**

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Games and Interactive Environments with Distinction

Queensland University of Technology
2018 - 2021

Diploma of Digital and Interactive Games
Southbank TAFE
2017

High School Diploma
Hillbrook Anglican School
2012-2016

ABOUT ME

I consider myself a generalist at heart. Computer Coding, Art and Design were all elements of my secondary and tertiary studies, and I have grown to love learning new tools and techniques to expand my range of expertise in a vast range of creative solutions.

Over the past four years, I have created, either individually or within a team, several computer games on a wide range of platforms, including applications for use on wired and mobile user-interface (UI) devices.

In my current position at Coles, I have demonstrated my ability to work within a team, effectively listen and follow instructions, while also being able to work independently when required. I have the necessary skills to either independently or collaboratively on projects from brief to final production stages.

I am eager to obtain Full-time employment. I am seeking a job that gives me opportunities to prove my worthwhile experiencing an enjoyable and exciting work environment. If given a chance, I will prove that I am a reliable, dedicated and dependable part of your team.

EXPERIENCE

Store Team Member

Coles / Brisbane-Alderley / Apr 2020 – Present

My current employment is Coles night fill. Where I have proven myself as a reliable part of their team in my year of employment, moving to part time at the start of 2021.

- Task Efficiency
- Customer Service

Race Manager

Lake Samsonvale Water Sports Association / Samsonvale / Jan 2015 – Sep 2020

This was a volunteer position which I undertook every fortnight. I would start and record race results.

- Coordinate Races
- Accurately Record Data
- Communicate with Support Staff to Effectively Manage Each Race

Customer Service

Dominos Pizza / Brisbane – Alderley / Jul 2018 – Jan 2019

I joined Dominos in a casual position to gain work experience. Over 15 months of employment I demonstrated my ability to work autonomously in a fast-paced work environment.

- Customer Relations
- Point of Sale Transactions

Workshop Assistant

Jalex Hardware / Brisbane – Stafford / Jan 2014 – Jan 2019

This is a small family business specializing in stainless steel building products, when needed I worked on a casual basis assisting with various tasks.

- Website Management
- Product Quality Control